Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Murphy, Maria; Richard Dwyer; Ida Porter

Subject: RE: NPC determination for Croker River and Edinburgh Island

Good afternoon Maria;

Email confirming that the proposal as listed above, falls outside both land use planning boundaries, therefore not
conformity determination is required.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Murphy, Maria [mailto:Maria.Murphy@nasittug.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NPC determination for Croker River and Edinburgh Island

Good Day,

Could you please tell me whether or not the following locations require a land use conformity determination?
They are both located in the West Kitikmeot region and are West of Cambridge Bay, NU.

Croker River — Latitude - 69 degrees 17’ 38” N, Longitude - 119 degrees 10’ 40” W

Edinburgh Island — Latitude — 68 degrees 28’ 37" N, Longitude — 110 degrees 52’ 03" W

Thank you,

Maria Murphy

Environmental Specialist Trainee

Nasittuq Corporation

170 Laurier Avenue West Suite 100 | Ottawa, ON

(613) 787-9669

E-mail: maria.murphy@nasittug.com

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.




